11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9	WILL 433 N Beveri (310) 1 fax: (5 conal(Attorn	Conal Doyle, Cal. Bar #: 227554 WILLOUGHBY DOYLE LLP 433 North Camden Drive, Suite 730 Beverly Hills, CA 90210 (310) 385-0567 fax: (510) 842-1496 conal@willoughbydoyle .com Attorneys for Plaintiff IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA			
10	1	A BRKIC, dually and an Bahalf of All) Case No.: 5:11-cv-04935-RMW		
11 12	Individually and on Behalf of All Others Similarly Situated,) NOTICE OF PENDENCY OF OTHER) ACTION OR PROCEEDING 		
12		Plaintiff,) Date Filed: October 5, 2011		
		VS.)		
14) The Honorable Ronald M. Whyte FACEBOOK, INC., a Delaware Corporation,)				
15		OES 1-10,)		
16		Defendants.)		
17)		
18					
19	Pursuant to Civil L.R. 3-13 for the Northern District of California, Plaintiff notifies				
20	Defendant Facebook, Inc. of the following pending cases in other federal districts:				
21	1. Rutledge v. Facebook, Inc., Case No. 3:2011-cv-00133; Filed 10/12/2011 in the Northern				
22		District of Mississippi.			
23	2.	Seamon v. Facebook, Inc., Case No. 3:2	2011-cv-00689; Filed on 10/10/2011 in the Middle		
24		District of Louisiana.			
25	3.	Parrish v. Facebook Inc., Case No. 2:20	011-cv-03576; Filed on 10/07/2011 in Northern		
26		District of Alabama.			
27	4. <i>Beatty v. Facebook Incorporated et al</i> , Case No. 2:2011-cv-01964; Filed on 10/07/2011in				
28	the Arizona District Court.				

1	5. Hoffman v. Facebook, Inc. et al, Case No. 5:2011-cv-00166; Filed on 10/07/2011 in the		
2	Western District of Kentucky.		
3	6. <i>Graham v. Facebook, Inc. et al</i> , Case No. 2:2011-cv-02556; Filed on 10/05/2011 in the		
4	Kansas District Court.		
5	7. Singley v. Facebook, Inc., Case No. 1:2011-cv-00874; Filed on 10/05/2011 in the		
6	Western District of Texas.		
7	8. Howard v. Facebook, Inc. et al, Case No. 3:2011-cv-00895; Filed on 10/04/2011 in		
8	Southern District of Illinois.		
9	9. Davis et al v. Facebook, Inc., Case No. 5:2011-cv-04834; Filed on 9/30/2011 in the		
10	Northern District of California.		
11	10. Thompson v. Facebook, Inc., Case No.2:2011-cv-04256; Filed on 9/30/3011 in the		
12	Western District of Missouri.		
13	All of these actions are class actions naming Facebook, Inc. as a defendant for violating		
14	18 U.S.C. §2511 - the Federal Wiretap Act. This common cause of action arose from Facebook,		
15	Inc. secretly tracking its users' web browsing without the users' knowledge or consent even after		
16	the users had logged out of their Facebook account. Plaintiff does not believe that transfer should		
17	be effected pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1407 or that coordination between the various actions is		
18	necessary.		
19			
20	Dated: October 28, 2011 /s/ Conal Doyle		
21	By: CONAL DOYLE		
22	Attorneys for Plaintiffs		
23			
24			
25			
26			
27			
28			